
  

Electric Yard Tractor and Service RFP – 
Addendum 1  

Issued Date: 10/29/2025 

Addition(s)/Change(s)/Clarification(s): 
☐ Change in Solicitation Response Due Date 
☐ Change in Terms and Conditions 
☒ Other – Questions Answered 

 
1. Is a wet-kit installation/capability required for this RFP or not? 

Answer:  The RFP specifications do not require a wet-kit, but if you are capable of providing one please 
provide that as an additional option priced out separately. 

2. The full safety cab stop - would it be a full height guard (up to the cab roof), or standard cab guards?   

Answer:  Standard cab.  

3. The mentioned parts manual, would that be part numbers for each part on the truck or would our 
complete electronic parts catalog suffice, since each truck is custom built? 

Answer:  The part numbers and an electronic parts catalog would be fine. 

4. Could you please clarify the closing date of the RFP? 

Answer:  November 5, 2025 at 4:00 CST. 

 

All Addenda are to be acknowledged on the Cover Page to be included with your submission. FAILURE TO 
DO SO MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF THE SOLICITATION RESPONSE. Unless otherwise specified 
above, the Solicitation Response due date and time and all other Terms and Conditions remain the same.  
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